From: Bryna Helfer

Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2019 12:09 PM EST

To: Jeremy Carpel <jcarpel@arlingtonva.us>; Jerusalem Solomon <jsolomon@arlingtonva.us>; Roger Munter
<rmunter@arlingtonva.us>; Jennifer K Smith <jksmith@arlingtonva.us>; Christina Winn <cwinn@arlingtonva.us>; Kerr, Jill
<jillkerr@amazon.com>; afava@amazon.com <afava@amazon.com>; Rachel Lubar <rlubar@gmu.edu>; Toni Andrews
<tandrew7@gmu.edu>

Subject: FW: Thursday Call--AMZ/COG--at 8:30 (NOT 9am:)

Thanks everyone!

Bryna Helfer

Assistant County Manager
Communications and Public Engagement
Arlington County, Virginia
bhelfer@arlingtonva.us

571-775-9968

Please note that any email sent to/from Arlington County email addresses may be subject to disclosure under the Freedom of
Information Act (FOIA)

From: Chuck Bean [mailto:cbhean@mwcog.org]
Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2019 11:38 AM
To: Bryna Helfer <bhelfer@arlingtonva.us>

Cc: Patricia Warren <pawarren@mwcog.org>
Subject: Thursday Call

Bryna,

Would you remind your folks that Thursday’s morning call starts at 8:30am?
Thanks,

CB

Chuck Bean

Executive Director

Metropolitan Washington Council of Governments

202-962-3260 Telephone
202-962-3214 For Exec. Assistant

cbean@mwcog.org



